

HARDEEP SINGH

PROFILE

PHONE +973 - 35143951

E-MAIL hardeepsinghtib@gmail.com

WHATSAPP +1 757-381-9741

PRO SKILLS

MS Word/Excel

POS

(Micros/WinHMS and IDS)

Guestware

G-Suite & Outlook

PRE SKILLS

Analytical

Creative

Energy

Teamwork

PROFILE

An energetic extrovert who can see wider and positive goals in life. Solid professional experience in handling customer service coordination along with a pleasing personality. Ability to accomplish all goals and objectives without hesitation and to communicate effectively with all types of people from various cultures & backgrounds.

WORK EXPERIENCE

F&B Manager

June 2019 - June 2020

Asst. F&B Manager

May 2018 - June 2019

Senior Bartender

May 2017 - May 2018

Bar Supervisor

March 2016 - May 2017

Bartender

November 2014 - May 2016

F&B Trainee

June 2014 - November 2014

Atiram Premier Hotel

Ramada by Wyndham, Bahrain

The Gulf Hotel, Bahrain

Lanters Lounge and Restaurant

Westin & Le Meridien BCC

Kempinski Grand & Ixir BCC

EDUCATION

Bahrain Institute of Hospitality and Retail

2011 - 2014

Hospitality Management

University Of Bahrain

2010 - 2011

Diploma in Business Administration

The Indian School, Bahrain

1999-2010

High School Graduate Diploma

HOBBIES



Music



Swimming



Photography

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH 100% HINDI 80% ARABIC SPANISH

50% 40%